2208 Abbey Rd Winter Haven, FL 33880 863-521-6649

Dear Recruiter,

I am seeking a competitive pay RN position with a transparent, dependable agency. I have a FL state compact RN license with a pending California RN license application.

I have previous travel nursing experience and overall licensed nursing experience of 3 years. I am ACLS/BLS certified and fully vaccinated. I have crisis nursing, med-surg/ tele, home health, vaccination, COVID testing site experience.

I have experience in a wide range of nursing and confident in my wide range of skills and abilities, not to mention my assessing and communication skills.

Thank you for your time and consideration and I look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Heather Streeter, BSN, RN

Heather M. Streeter

2208 Abbey Road Winter Haven, FL 33880 863-521-6649 heatherco08@hotmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Seeking the position of a Registered Nurse in an established healthcare system where a strong educational background, along with exceptional nursing skills and abilities will be garnered in providing remarkable patient-centered care.

CERTIFICATIONS/ JOB-RELATED SKILLS

- BSN, RN
- ACLS/ BLS certified
- Compact license
- Travel RN experience
- Experience with various electronic medical records (e.g., Cerner, Epic, Kinnser, Oasis, PrepMod)
- Med surg/tele experience
- 12+ months COVID unit experience
- Float RN experience
- Studied at a level II trauma facility
- Proficient analytical abilities
- Considerable experience working with interdisciplinary teams
- Strong empathic regard for patients and families

EDUCATION

- Polk State College Winter Haven, FL
- Polk State College Winter Haven, FL
- Tallahassee Community College Tallahassee, FL

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Degree earned- 12/2021

Associate of Science in Nursing Degree earned – 12/2018

Associate of Arts in General Studies Degree earned – 08/2015

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Pafford Medical Services, USVI *Travel MedSurg/ COVID Crisis RN* May 2022- June 2022

- Assists in the full range of nursing care to patients with physical and/or behavioral problems in an inpatient medical setting
- Ability to observe and react to patient care needs as arise including emergent situations

- Collaborates with the interdisciplinary team to provide optimal care to patients
- Discerns patients' need for basic life support
- Advocates for patients by communicating verbally with their families, interdisciplinary team, and/or other personnel (e.g., housekeeping) as needed
- Provides direct care on a Med surg COVID unit to COVID positive patients

Favorite Healthcare Staffing, Colorado

Vaccination RN Lead- Mobile Vaccination Site

January 2022- April 2022

- Oversees mobile vaccination site operation
- Assists in effective deployment of COVID vaccines per CDC guidelines
- Monitors and documents vaccine temps, handling, and administration
- Observation of vaccinated patients
- Ensures proper set up and take down of clinic
- Supports all staff of clinic

MedX, Florida COVID Testing/ Vaccination Lead RN

September 2021- November 2021

- Provides education related to and performs COVID testing on patients through drive thru testing
- Provides education related to and administers COVID vaccines to patients
- Collects information and updates results to EMR
- Properly documents, scans, labels, packages, and sends lab tests
- Works as a team lead of site

AdventHealth, Florida

Travel RN- Med-Surg/ Tele/ COVID unit

July 2021- September 2021

- Provide quality care to acutely ill patients through the implementation of evidence-based nursing assessment, nursing diagnosis, interventions, and ongoing evaluation
- Collaborate with health professionals and interdisciplinary team members to ensure optimal patient outcomes
- Recognize clinical changes in patient status and implement appropriate interventions with concise communication of assessment and plan of care to physician
- Provide therapeutic listening, emotional support, and education to patients while providing compassionate care
- Provides direct care on a Med surg/Tele COVID unit to COVID positive patients
- Performs as patient advocate

Origin Home Health, Florida *Home Health Nurse* May 2021- July 2021

- Travels to patient's home to administer doctor ordered services and help patients maintain independence
- Creates patient specific plan to follow while patient is receiving service
- Update PCP and other members of interdisciplinary team of patient's status and request orders as needed
- Administer at home IVs, dressing changes, clean wounds, medication administration and other nursing skills

Krucial Staffing, Texas

Travel Registered Nurse- Med-Surg/ Tele Nurse/ COVID Crisis December 2020- April 2021

- Provide quality care to acutely ill patients through the implementation of evidence-based nursing assessment, nursing diagnosis, interventions, and ongoing evaluation
- Collaborate with health professionals and interdisciplinary team members to ensure optimal patient outcomes
- Recognize clinical changes in patient status and implement appropriate interventions with concise communication of assessment and plan of care to physician
- Provide therapeutic listening, emotional support, and education to patients while providing compassionate care

Winter Haven Hospital, Winter Haven, FL Nurse Technician/ Med-Surg/ Tele Registered Nurse May 2017 – December 2020

- Assists in the full range of nursing care to patients with physical and/or behavioral problems in an inpatient medical setting
- Ability to observe and react to patient care needs as arise including emergent situations
- Collaborates with the interdisciplinary team to provide optimal care to patients
- Discerns patients' need for basic life support
- Advocates for patients by communicating verbally with their families, interdisciplinary team, and/or other personnel (e.g., housekeeping) as needed
- Provides direct care on a Med surg/Tele COVID unit to COVID positive patients

References available upon request